Ida Porter

From: Graham Gill [G.Gill@diamandsnorth.com)

Sent; Tuesday, May 25, 2010 12:04 PM

To: lda Porter

Subject: RE: 2BE-PEL0813 Amendment Water Licence Application
Hi Ida;

By way of this e-mail Diamonds North is cancelling the amendment for Water Licence 2BE-PELDB13.
Yours truly,
Graham Gill

V.P. Cperations
DIAMONDS NORTH RESOURCES LTD.

From: Ida Porter [mailtoiporter@nunavutwaterboard.org)

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 10:34 AM

To: Graham Gill

Subject: RE: 2BE-PEL0813 Amendment Water Licence Application

Hello Graham,

Can you please forward me a letter for the canceilation of this amendment, as we need a capy on file.
Regards,

Ida

From: Graham Gill [mailto: G.Gill@diamondsnorth.com]

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 6:46 PM

To: Ida Porter

Subject: RE: 2BE-PEL0813 Amendment Water Licence Application

Hi Ida;

We are currently not fooking to amend the Water Licence. If things change | will contact you immediately.
Thanks.

Graham

From: Ida Porter [maiIto:iporter@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2010 3:29 PM

To: Graham Gill

Subject: FW: 2BE-PEL0813 Amendment Water Licence Application

Hello Graham,

Please forward me your Amendment Application documents sc | can start the process of your application.

Regards, ida



